
From:   Dan Ehrenhalt   

To:   Web Filer   
Date:   May 14, 2019

Subject:   0265-EX-CR-2019 pre-coordination data request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

To whom it may concern,

I am writing on behalf of DRS Training and Control Systems, LLC, in response to reference number
48083.   

Call sign WG2XQV was renewed on 5/13/19 as a 405 renewal application, NOT a 442 modification
application. We understand that there is a bug in the OET portal where renewal applications are
transformed into modification applications.   

I've attached separately a copy of Form 159 and a copy of the payment receipt reflecting that the
submission for WG2XQV was for a renewal, not for a modification. Please correct the submission to the
appropriate 405 renewal application at your earliest convenience.   

Best,   

Tenzin GGT
Law Clerk
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